DE SOTO

KANSAS

January 28, 2025

Rick Walker Mayor

Mike Brungardt, P.E. City Administrator

> Patrick G. Reavey City Attorney

Brandon Mills City Clerk Asst. City Administrator

> City Council Rob Daniels Kevin Honomichl Danny Lane Victoria McMoran Courtney Tripp

913.583.1182 Fax 913.583.3123

PO Box C 32905 W 84th Street De Soto, KS 66018

www.desotoks.us

Utility Account holder,

As part of the EPA's Lead & Copper Rule, we've completed a comprehensive inventory of water service line materials in De Soto. This effort, conducted both on our side of the meter and the private property side, ensures compliance with federal and state regulations. After inspecting over 2,000 water service line connections, we are proud to confirm that De Soto's City-owned portion of the water system is lead-free.

However, our **records do not indicate the material of the private service line** that serves your property. This does not mean your line is unsafe—it simply means we do not have documentation verifying its material.

What is a Service Line? A service line is the pipe that connects your property to the public water main. The public section (owned by the City) runs from the main line to the meter, and the private section (owned by you) runs from the meter to your building; maintaining and replacing the private portion is the responsibility of the property owner.

Water Service Line Records

Ensuring accurate records of private service line materials is a key part of complying with the EPA's Lead & Copper Rule. Until all properties are documented, this state-required process means we will need to send annual reminders to properties with incomplete records. By updating your records now, you'll ensure your property is removed from future communications.

How to Update Your Records

- Option #1: Self-Submit
 - Complete this form: bit.ly/DeSotoWaterLineRecords
 - Water Service Line Identification Guide: www.lslrcollaborative.org/identifying-service-line-material.html
- Option # 2: We'll Come to You
 - Call us at **913-416-0185** to schedule a visit between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. for our team to help locate and identify your service line.

Find More Information

- The EPA has asked us to share the information provided with this letter, which includes useful facts and tips that can help you take action to reduce your risk of exposure if there is any lead present in your building's plumbing.
- Visit bit.ly/DeSotoLeadandCopper to learn more about service lines, lead exposure, and steps you can take to protect your household.
- If you have questions or need assistance, contact us at 913-416-0185.

Thank you for helping us keep our community's water safe and reliable for all residents in our community.

Water Department City of De Soto



Update Water Service Line Records



Identifying Service Line Material Guide



Lead & Copper Web Page

The Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) and City of De Soto is focused on protecting the health of every household in our community. This notice contains important information about your drinking water. Please share this information with anyone who drinks and/or cooks using water at this address.

You're being notified because your water system has determined that a portion of or the entire water pipe that connects your property to the water main is made from one of the following:

[] Lead

[] Galvanized Material

[X] Unknown Material

Lead

People living in homes with a lead service line may have an increased risk of exposure to lead in their drinking water.

Galvanized Material

Galvanized service lines that have adsorbed lead can contribute to lead in drinking water. People living in homes with a galvanized service line downstream of lead may have increased risk of exposure to lead in their drinking water.

Unknown Material

Because your service line material is unknown, there is the potential that some or all of the service line could be made of lead or galvanized pipepreviously connected to lead. People living in homes with lead or galvanized pipe previously connected to a lead service line have an increased risk of exposure to lead from their drinking water.

If you need help identifying your plumbing, we encourage you to contact your water system.

HEALTH EFFECTS OF LEAD

Exposure to lead in drinking water can cause serious health effects in all age groups. Infants and children can have decreases in IQ and attention span. Lead exposure can lead to new learning and behavior problems or worsen existing learning and behavior problems. The children of woman who are exposed to lead before or during pregnancy can have increased risk of these negative health effects. Adults can have increased risks of heart disease, high blood pressure, and kidney, or nervous system problems.

POSSIBLE SOURCES OF LEAD IN DRINKING WATER

When water is in contact with pipes, and plumbing containing lead, the lead may enter drinking water. Homes built in Kansas before the 1988 lead ban are more likely to have lead pipes or lead solder.

Water lines made of lead, copper pipe with lead solder, galvanized lines that may have ever had lead upstream could have lead attached, brass faucets, fittings, and valves, including those advertised as "lead-free," may contribute lead in drinking water. Lead is not normally found in Kansas source water supplies from lakes, rivers, streams or groundwater.

STEPS YOU CAN TAKE TO REDUCE YOUR EXPOSURE TO LEAD IN YOUR WATER

1. Use of water filter

Using a filter can reduce lead in drinking water. If you use a filter, it should be certified to remove lead. Read any directions provided with the filter to learn how to properly install, maintain, and use your cartridge and when to replace it. Using the cartridge after it has been expired can make it less effective at removing lead. Do not run hot water through the filter that you use for drinking or cooking.

2. Clean your aerator

Regularly clean your faucet's screen. Sediment debris, and lead particles can collect in your aerator. If lead particles are caught in the aerator, lead can get into your water. Turn on full flow to let water run after cleaning. After replacing the clean aerator turn on full flow to let water run to flush loose particles after cleaning before drinking.

3. Use cold water

Do not use hot water from the tap for drinking, cooking, or making baby formula as lead dissolves more easily into hot water. Boiling water does not remove lead from water.

4. Run Your Water

If your water has been sitting in the pipes more than 18 hours, the more lead it may contain. Before drinking, let the water run for at least 30 seconds or until the temperature changes.

5. If you're concerned about construction disturbing your service lines

Contact your water system to find out about any construction or maintenance work that could disturb your service lines. Construction may cause more lead to be released from a lead service line or galvanized service line if lead is present.

6. If you want your water tested

Contact your water system to learn about your options with having your water tested for lead.

7. Get your child tested to determine lead levels in their blood

A family doctor, pediatrician, or your County Health Department can perform a childhood blood lead level test and provide information about the health effects of lead. KDHE can also provide information about how you can have your child's blood tested for lead.

8. Replacing lead service lines or galvanized requiring replacement service lines.

If you replace your service lines, make sure to use filters for 6 months after service line replacement. For questions on filters, contact your water system. For information about potential financial solutions to assist property owners with replacement of lead service lines, please contact your water system.

For more information on reducing lead exposure from your drinking water and the health effects of lead, visit EPA's website at http://www.epa.gov/lead

or visit

KDHE's website at www.kdheks.gov/water

POSSIBLE OTHER SOURCES OF LEAD EXPOSURE

Lead is a common metal found in the environment. Drinking water is only one possible source of lead exposure. The main sources of lead exposure are lead-based paint and leadcontaminated dust or soil, and some plumbing materials. In addition, lead can be found in certain types of pottery, pewter, brass fixtures, food, and cosmetics. Other sources include exposure in the workplace and exposure from certain hobbies (lead can be carried on clothing or shoes). Lead is found in some toys, some playground equipment, and some children's metal jewelry. Notification of Known or Potential Service Line Containing Lead



